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FIA ACTION TRANSMITTAL

Control Number: 09-07 Effective Date: October 1, 2008

Issuance Date: September 3, 2008

TO: DIRECTORS, LOCAL DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES
DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTORS FOR FAMILY INVESTMENT
FAMILY INVESTMENT SUPERVISORS AND ELIGIBILITY STAFF

FROM: KEVIN M. MCGUIRE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, FIA

RE: FOOD STAMP PROGRAM NAME CHANGE TO FOOD SUPPLEMENT
PROGRAM (FSP)

PROGRAM AFFECTED: FOOD STAMP PROGRAM
ORIGINATING OFFICE: OFFICE OF PROGRAMS

SUMMARY

All states now deliver food stamp benefits via Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT) cards
and Maryland has not used coupons or stamps for many years. To reflect this change
in benefit delivery, effective October 1, 2008, the Food, Conservation and Energy Act of
2008 renames the Food Stamp Program the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance
Program (SNAP) and renames the Food Stamp Act of 1977 the Food and Nutrition Act
of 2008. States can adopt their own names or use the federal name. The Food Stamp
Program in Maryland will be renamed the Food Supplement Program, thereby, keeping
the acronym FSP.

ACTION REQUIRED

Case Managers should inform customers of the name change. DHR will update policy
manuals, forms, notices, and agency web sites with the new name over time. The
process of converting the terminology is likely to last several years.

INQUIRIES

Please direct policy questions to Suzanne Diggs at (410) 767-4369 or Rick McClendon
at 410-767-7307.
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